

CURRICULUM VITAE



Name: Morten Jonassen Nationality: Danish (DK) Tel: +45 26 13 87 31

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/mojozoom

PROFILE RÉSUMÉ

A diligent and enthusiastic digital academic with quick grasping power and a strong analytical mind-set. I posses excellent interpersonal, customer service and communication skills and utilize broad-based experience and hands-on skills with IT-development projects, international teamwork and diverse service sectors.

Specialized knowledge in web & mobile communication, user-centered design, digital interaction and online marketing.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JUNE 2011 - PRESENT

Freelancer / Supporter, web developer & designer

IT-support, web development & design projects for public institutions and private clients.

AUG 2014 - JAN 2016 (FIXED-TERM EMPLOYMENT)

IT University of Copenhagen / Teaching assistant

Instructional responsibilities, workshop facilitator, paper grading and student guidance during the courses "User Experience" and "Eye Tracking".

JAN 2009 - JAN 2011

Danish Musicians Union / Webmaster & secretary

Member of the Board. Main responsibilities: Minute taker during board meetings, in charge of the web platform and editor of members' journal.

JAN 2005 – JAN 2011

Self-employed / Solo Musician

One-man band entertainment (Piano, keyboard & singing) at fairs, festivals and private events.

JULY 2004 – DEC 2004

The Maersk Group / Dual Officer Cadet

Long voyage sailing apprenticeship (Europe and the Far East) on board the container ship Axel Maersk.

OCT 2002 - JULY 2003

Danish Marine / Conscript

Military service in the Danish Royal Marine on board the battleship "Peter Tordenskiold".

1995 - 2015 (NON-PERMANENT / PART TIME)

Hjallese Forsamlingshus / Head waiter

Customer service and food serving during public celebrations and private parties. In charge of the team of waiters.



CURRICULUM VITAE

EDUCATION

SEPT 2012 - SEPT 2014 MSc in IT, Design and Communication

IT University of Copenhagen

Specialization in mobile communication, digital interaction and web user-experience.

FEB 2010 – JUNE 2011 Bachelor of Web Development Lillebaelt Academy

International class with the main focus area of design and development of web based applications and communication platforms.

FEB 2008 – DEC 2009 AP graduate in Multimedia Design & Comm.

Lillebaelt Academy

International class with the main focus area of online marketing, graphical design and web development.

AUG 2002 - OCT 2005 (UNCOMPLETED DEGREE)

Maritime Officer

Svendborg International Academy

Education (navigation and engineering) and 6 months sailing apprenticeship on board the container ship Axel Maersk.

AUG 1999 - JUNE 2002 Leaving Certificate Sct. Knuds Gymnasium

University entrance level exams - Science line.

INDEPENDENT COURSEWORK

MAR 2012 - APR 2012

Practical Communication Course / EAL

Course outline: Professional and independent qualifications in written, verbal and digital communication tasks and work.

LANGUAGES

Danish: Native level

English: Upper advanced level

Spanish: Elementary level

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

In my spare time I am an active person who enjoys long distance running and road cycling. Music is a big part of my life and I play several different musical instruments. My vacations are best spent abroad, either on cultural city breaks or bicycling vacations in high mountain ranges.